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Mr Trevor and Mrs Trevor
18 Fusilier Way, 
Gainsborough, 
DN21 4LJ

6 March 2024

Dear Mr Trevor and Mrs Trevor

Re: 8 West End Road, Laughton, Gainsborough, DN21 3GT.

I am writing to confirm a viewing we have arranged for your property. The viewing is scheduled to 
take place on 07/03/2024 at 6:00PM.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of any further assistance.

Yours sincerely 

Millie Cowdery
Trainee Sales Negotiator
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